M E M ORANDUM 

TO:

Michael W. Grebe

                        cc: Robert N. Berkopec



      Yvonne Engel

FROM:
Cynthia K. Friauf

DATE: 
January 3, 2003

RE:

Brewer’s Charities

Bob Berkopec asked that I respond to you regarding Paul Baniel’s questions on the Student Achievers (SA) Program, which is now part of the Brewer’s Charities program.  In the past the Foundation made grants to the Brewer’s baseball club to run the SA program.  Under this scenario, the Foundation required the Brewers to provide expenditure accounting to comply with IRS requirements.  In 2002, the request for funding for the SA program was made through Brewers Charities.  Making the grant to Brewers Charities simplified the grant procedures since Brewers Charities has an advanced ruling for public charity status.   

The first question raised is with regard to Brewers Charities maintaining administrative costs.  These are costs associated with running the program and do not have a tax impact.  Yvonne forwarded this memo to Dan Schmidt to review programmatic questions.  

The second question is with regard to Brewers Charities carrying over unused funds from one year to the next.  This is generally a programmatic issue with the exception of the unused portion in 2001. Generally the unused portion could be carried forward and accounted for in the succeeding years however 2001 was the final year the Brewers received the grant and the unused portion was returned to the Foundation as required under the expenditure accounting rules. Prospectively, the question of carryovers becomes a program driven decision. 

The last question relates to accounting requirements for the grant to Brewers Charities.  Brewers Charities is a publicly supported charity and the Foundations grant to this organization does not require expenditure accounting to the Foundation.  Brewers Charities holds an advanced ruling from the IRS that expires on 12/31/2003.  Provided that the organization continues to qualify as a public charity, the Foundation will not require expenditure accounting prospectively.  
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